
ADDENDUM #2 
RFP NUMBER:  2015041-IT-P 
Computer-Assisted Mass Appraisal System (CAMA) 

DATE:  March 24, 2015 

TO:  All Potential Proposers 

City of Harrisonburg’s RFP for Computer-Assisted Mass Appraisal System (CAMA) is clarified and modified 
as follows: 

1. Question:  Will the City’s system be integrated with Rockingham County’s current system?

City Response: No the two systems are completely separate.  The County and City do not coordinate
assessment activities.

2. How many years of data will need to be converted?

The City currently maintains data as early as 1998. It would be the desire to convert all data currently 

maintained.

3. How many years of data are available?

The City currently maintains data as early as 1998.

4. Will the various spreadsheets cited in the RFP need to be converted?

No.  These spreadsheets mainly are used for tracking purposes. It is assumed the functionality these
spreadsheets provide will be available in the new system natively.  An example bundle has been posted with
this addendum.

5. What is the go-live deadline?

The City would like to be live by January 1, 2016

6. What is the current system in use by the assessment office?

Saber Market Data Analysis 2000 (SMDA)

7. Are there multiple data structures to be converted due to versioning of the current assessment system?

No.  The data model is consistent throughout.

8. Are all three systems cited in the RFP Worksheets included in scope?
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Yes the CAMA system as well as the Marshall & Swift commercial valuation functionality and a customer-
facing assessment information portal are included. 
 

9. What is the range for pricing?  
 
Due to state law formal budget estimates may not be released. The City’s budget for this project was 
determined through a thorough evaluation of the current market.  This evaluation was conducted as part of the 
City’s Strategic Plan initiative in 2011. 

 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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Vendor Name E-Mail 
Vision Government Solutions, Inc. Jay Taranto JTaranto@vgsi.com 
Concise Systems, LLC Steve Finch steve.finch@concisesystems.com 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. Steve Crysel Steve.Crysel@tylertech.com 
ENDURANCE IT Services Dianne Kissel dianne.kissel@endurance-it.com 
Vision Government Solutions, Inc. Chris Kent CKent@vgsi.com 
Harris Computer Systems Karla Loser KLoser@harriscomputer.com 
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